
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Requests Status on Removal of No Parking
AnyTime on Romaine from Seward to mid block (fire hydrant)
From: "R.C. Smith" <rc.smith@lacity.org>
Date: 11/10/2016 10:42 PM
To: Freddie Nuno <freddie.nuno@lacity.org>, Brian Hartman
<brian.hartman@lacity.org>
CC: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, "Dyar, Jessie"
<jessie.dyar@lacity.org>

Good evening,

Thanks for bringing this matter to our attention.

Lt Hartman,

please generate a relax enforcement for the rotator.

Thanks RC...

On Thu, Nov 10, 2016 at 3:28 PM, Freddie Nuno <freddie.nuno@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Lisa, 

I have included the Command Staff at our Hollywood Parking Enforcement Office.  I do not know
if they have received any formal notification that these signs are in the process of being
removed.

Best,

Freddie Nuño, Lieutenant

Senior Traffic Supervisor II
City Wide Part Time Traffic Officer Program

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4934 

***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles
Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading
or saving in any matter.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Date: Thu, Nov 10, 2016 at 2:14 PM
Subject: Hollywood Media District Requests Status on Removal of No Parking
AnyTime on Romaine from Seward to mid block (fire hydrant)
To: Christopher Rider <christopher.rider@lacity.org>
Cc: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear Christopher:

It has come to my attention that we are still awaiting for the “No Parking Anytime”
signage to be removed from the north side of Romaine Street (between Seward and Las
Palmas).  Recently the LADOT Parking Enforcement has been citing constituents that park
on the north side of Romaine which has conflicting sign postings  -  for example  NO
PARKING and No Parking Tuesdays from 8-12.   There are only two (2) no parking signs
installed along the north side of the street several feet in-between with no additional
signage.  In fact this week alone, LADOT Parking Enforcement towed vehicles from the
street and of course cited them as well.    HELP….  Stakeholders are asking why???  Let
me know as these signs where to be removed when the construction of 959 Seward was
completed (back in 2015). 

Thank you

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org
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--
R.C. Smith

Captain
Hollywood Parking Enforcement Office

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
323.913.4462 (o)
213.923.6445 (c)

***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************ 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of
Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original
message and any attachment without reading or saving in any matter.
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